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ADDENDUM #1 

RFP No. 21-201-3300 

 

For:   Sanitary Sewer Flow Monitoring Services 

  

This addendum supersedes and supplements all portions of the bidding documents and becomes 

part of the contract documents for the above-referenced project. 

Where any item called for in the specifications or indicated on the drawings is supplemented 

hereby, the original requirements shall remain in effect. 

Where any original item is amended, voided or superseded hereby, the provision of such item not 

so specifically amended, voided or superseded shall remain in effect. 

 
 Clarification on Bidder Questions: 

 

1. Q: Under Scope of Services, the RFP states that “the flow monitors and all necessary 
appurtenances for this project will be purchased by FCDWS.”  The pricing table does 
not appear to have a line item for purchase of flow monitors.  Should the pricing for 
purchase of the monitors be placed in the “Flow Monitor Installation or Relocation” 
or “Monthly Flow Meter Maintenance, Calibration, and Data Management” line 
items? 
A: FCDWS does not need to purchase flow monitors at this time. The Cash 
Allowance will be used to purchase additional equipment if requested and approved 
by FCDWS.  
 

2. Q: The pricing table calls for a quantity of 20 flow meters to be installed or 
relocated.  However, the monthly meter maintenance, calibration, and data 
management line item explains that there are 24 flow meters for a duration of 12 
months.  What is the accurate number of meters required, 20 or 24?  If the correct 
number is 20, where do the other 4 meters come from? 
A: The quantity for “Flow Meter Installation or Relocation” is an estimate to install 
new flow meters or relocate existing meters upon request. 
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3. Q: The Background paragraph of the RFP states that FCDWS purchased 24 FloWav 

flow meters, for the duration of this monitoring project, is it to be assumed that the 
existing FloWav meters will be used, or will new meters be purchased for the 
execution of this flow monitoring project? 
A: FCDWS will use the existing 24 FloWav flow meters. The flow meters are already 
installed and working properly. 
 

4. Q: Are new flow meters required for this project? 
A: See response to question #1. 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 


